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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 

To: Paul Lowery 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100376-TP (TelCove Operations, Inc. to TelCove Operations, LLC) 

Thursday, August 26, 2010 10:05 AM 

Catherine Potts; Dorothy Menasco; Ray Kennedy; Nonnye Grant 

Per this e-mail, i have changed the docket title from: 

"...IXC Registration No. TJ390 ..." 
to 
" J X C  Registration No. TKIW ..." 

From: Paul Lowery 
Sent: Thursday, August 26,2010 9:51 AM 
To: Catherine Po&; Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Ray Kennedy; Marguerite McLean; Nonnye Grant 
Subjed: Docket No. 100376-TP (TelCove Operations, Inc. to TelCove Operations, LLC) 

The company submitted the incorrect Company Code on the request to change the name of the Company. 

Please change Docket Title. 

From: 

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TJ390 and CLEC Certificate No. 6056 from Telcove 
Operations, Inc. to Telcove Operations, LLC, effective August 13, 2010. 

To: 
Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. 'IK121 and CLEC Certificate No. 6056 from Telcove 
Operations, Inc. to Telcove Operations, LLC, effective August 13,2010 

Thank you. 

Paul Eric Lowery 
Economic Analyst 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-41 3-6612 

8/26/2010 


